NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS OIL CONSERVATIONDIVISION
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 000 R0 BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC NM 87410
(803) 334-0178 FAX: (305) 334-8170

http://emnrd.state.nm.us/ istrict U/3distric.htm
GARY E. JOHNSON Jennifef A. Salisbury
Governor binet Secretary

February 15, 2000

Tracy Ross

Williams Production Company
PO Box 3102

Tulsa OK 74101

Re: Rosa Unit #2359, M-33-31N~05W, API 30-039-24612

Dear Ms. Ross:

The notice of intent on the above listed well is dated February 2, 2000. The intended cavitation
of this well indicates the well will be directionally drilled.

Review Rule 111 C. for required paper work and procedures for this activity.

The directional survey information shall be filed no later than twenty (20) days after completion
of the well.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext. 16, if I can be of any help.

Sincerely,

dﬁ/b/";ﬁm

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy O&G Inspector

CTP/mk

CC: CTP
Well File
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